



Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, Maryland 21046
USA

Date : 09/10/2020

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: **PD99560NG**

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class II permissive change for module approval
FCC ID: **PD99560NG**, originally granted on **07/25/2017**.

Change #1: This change establishes portable category SAR conditions for
the Lenovo Thinkbook 15 G2 ITL PC with HighTek 0ACCN020001N Tx1
and 0ACCN020002N Tx2 antennas and Mag Layer PCA-3010-25GC7-A1
Tx1 and PCA-5010-25GC7-A1 Tx2 antennas.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Steven C. Hackett", written over a horizontal line.

By:

Steven C. Hackett

Title: Wireless Regulatory Engineer

On behalf of: Intel Mobile Communications

e-mail: steven.c.hackett@intel.com

Intel Mobile

Communications 100

Center Point Circle, Suite 200

Columbia, South Carolina

29210 USA